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IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Waters, Roger M. [rwater1@entergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 2:36 PM
To: Pickett, Douglas; Green, Kimberly
Cc: Kerrigan, James A
Subject: IPEC License Renewal - Implementation of Unit 2 License Renewal Regulatory Commitments 

- NL-13-114
Attachments: NL-13-114 Final.pdf

Doug and Kim, 
 
Attached is a pdf version of the subject confirmation letter. Hardcopies are in the process of being sent to the NRC 
Document Control Desk and the identified distribution. 
 
Roger Waters 
IPEC Licensing 
914-254-7714 
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cc: Mr. William Dean, Regional Administrator, NRC Region I 
Mr. Sherwin E. Turk, NRC Office of General Counsel, Special Counsel 

 Mr. Dave Wrona, NRC Branch Chief, Engineering Review Branch I 
 Ms. Kimberly Green, NRC Sr. Project Manager, Division of License Renewal 
 Mr. Douglas Pickett, NRR Senior Project Manager 
 Ms. Bridget Frymire, New York State Department of Public Service 

NRC Resident Inspector’s Office 
Mr. Francis J. Murray, Jr., President and CEO NYSERDA


